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Malave, Erin LD[]()@QQ[H}_{D

From: Maria T. Montserrat [mariateresa@avilatampa.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Change for Saverio & Fabrizio Auto Parts LLC
Importance: High

Dear Sirs:

Please change the FEIN for:
Company name: Saverio and Fabrizio Auto Parts LLC

Right FEIN: 20-8483818
Address: 5711 Carroliwood Meadows Dr, Tampa, FL 33625

Wrong FEIN: 80-0211080

Thank you,
Jose Bacile
cl/o

Maria Teresa Montserrat
Accountant

Avila Business Solutions
2701 W. Busch Blvd., Suite 107
Tampa, FL 33618

(813) 842-4717 / Phone
(586) 314-2057 / Fax

www avilatampa.com
mariateresa@ayvilatampa,com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication and the information contained herein is legally privileged and confidential proprietary
information intended only for the individual and/or enlity to whom it is addressed pursuant to the American Bar Association Formal Opinion No. 89-413,
dated March 10, 1999 and all other applicable laws and rules. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Any unautheorized use, distributicn, or disclosure of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail at the above telephcne number and
then delete message entirely from your system. Thank you for your cooperatiorn.
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